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Memorandum

DEC 0 5 2010

Senate of Pennsyluania

COMMITTEES

LOCAL GOVERNMENT, VICE CHAIR
AGRICULTURE & RURAL AFFAIRS
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES & ENERGY
PUBL.IC HEALTH & WELFARE
URBAN AFFAIRS & HOUSING
MAJORITY POLICY

TO: ALL SENATORS

FROM: SENATOR ELDER VOGEL JR

DATE: December 3, 2010

RE: COSPONSORSHIP

In the near future, I intend to reintroduce Senate Bill 684 from last session. T am
proposing an amendment to the constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

to reduce the size of the General Assembly.

I propose to reduce the size of the legislature by 40 percent..decreasing the
Senate to 30 Senatorial districts and 121 House of Representatives districts.

The savings of this reduction is estimated to save the citizens of the
Commonwealth $117,517 Million Dollars.

Last session's cosponsors were:
ERICKSON , FOLMER , BRUBAKER , ROBBINS , PICCOLA , EARLL , BROWNE, D.
WHITE , OPAKE , PIPPY , TOMLINSON , BOSCOLA , KASUNIC , FERLO and SMUCKER

Please contact Lindsay Raker if you wish to cosponsor this legislation: 717-787-
787-3076 or lraker@pasen.gov.




